
 
 

City Council meeting 
Agenda of business 

October 24, 2016 
 

  The Lord’s Prayer 
 
  Pledge of Allegiance to the flag 
Item 
 no. 
 
A. Roll call 
 
B. Approval of minutes 
 
C. Communications, reports, and resolutions 

 
 

1. Communication from Jay Bennett, Public Service Director – Cemetery 
Division 2016 3rd Quarter Report.  
 

2. Resolution No. 16 100 – Introduced by Council – A Resolution in support of 
the Zanesville-Muskingum County Health Department’s efforts addressing the 
use of tobacco in our community, as herein provided. (Third Reading) 

 
D. Proposed ordinances 

 
3. Ordinance No. 16-110 – Introduced by Council - An Ordinance adopting the 

City of Zanesville Comprehensive Plan, as herein provided. (First Reading) 
 

4. Ordinance No. 16-111 – Introduced by Council – An Ordinance declaring the 
improvement to certain real property to be a public purpose; declaring such 
improvement to be exempt from real property taxation; requiring the owners 
thereof to make service payments in lieu of taxes; designating the public 
infrastructure improvements to be made that will directly benefit the real 
property; and establishing a municipal public improvement tax increment 
equivalent fund for the deposit of service payments. (First Reading) 

 
5. Ordinance No. 16-112 – Introduced by Council – An Ordinance authorizing an 

amendment to the City’s Housing Policy and Procedures Manual increasing 
the maximum dollar limit for Home Repair Projects and declaring an 
emergency. (Emergency or First Reading) 
 



6. Ordinance No. 16-113 – Introduced by Council – An Ordinance authorizing 
the proper city official to enter into a service agreement for voice over internet 
protocol services and declaring an emergency  (Emergency or First Reading) 

 
7. Ordinance No. 16-114 – Introduced by Council – An Ordinance authorizing 

the proper city official to enter into a purchase agreement for Enterprise 
Resource Planning Software, conversion, installation, training, and 
maintenance. (First Reading) 

 
8. Ordinance No. 16-115 – Introduced by Council – An Ordinance authorizing 

the proper city official to provide funds to the Zanesville-Muskingum County 
Port Authority for organizational, promotional, and operational expenses 
during the year 2017. (First Reading) 

 
9. Ordinance No. 16-116 – Introduced by Council – An Ordinance authorizing 

the proper city official to provide funds to South East Area Transit for the year 
2017. (First Reading) 

 
10. Ordinance No. 16-117 – Introduced by Council – An Ordinance authorizing 

the proper city official to purchase items for employee recognition. (First 
Reading) 

 
E. Ordinances for action 

 
F. Traffic Orders 

Traffic Order 16-05 
 
Section One: Traffic Order 16-05 hereby is closing Potter’s Alley 
from Elberon Ave. north to the interstate to establish parking area. 
 
Section Two: The appropriate signs shall be installed in accordance 
with O.R.C. 4511.09. 

 
G. Miscellaneous and unfinished business 

 
H. Private petitions and communications 

 
Non-agenda item petitions filed 
 

Mr. Eric Jones, 221 Luck Avenue, Zanesville, OH 43701 speaking on 3 Large M’s 
DIGing—A bigger picture. 
 

 



Council Meeting 
Tuesday, October 11, 2016 

Page 1 of 12 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING – TUESDAY, OCTOBER 11, 2016 
 
The Council of the City of Zanesville met in regular session at 7:00 p.m. on Tuesday, 
October 11, 2016 in the City Council Chambers, 401 Market Street, Zanesville, Ohio. 
 
Mr. Roberts led those present in the Lord’s Prayer and the Pledge of Allegiance to the 
Flag. 
 
The following members of Council answered roll call: Mrs. Norman, Miss Bradshaw, Ms. 
Gildow, Mrs. Osborn, Mr. Wolfe, Mr. Foreman, Mr. Roberts, Mr. Baker, Mrs. Gentry, and 
Mr. Roberts. 
 
Mayor Tilton is on vacation so Mr. Vincent is the Acting Mayor. Mr. Roberts is President 
Pro-Tempe. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES   
 
Mrs. Osborn moved to accept the minutes as printed, seconded by Mr. Wolfe. 
 Motion carries. 
 
COMMUNICATIONS, REPORTS, AND RESOLUTIONS 
 
Communication from Public Service Director Jay Bennett- Changes being made to the 
City of Zanesville Department of Public Service Utilities Billing & Water Division Rules & 
Regulations. 
 
Mr. Wolfe moved to receive, seconded by Ms. Gildow. 
 
Mr. Roberts: Is there any discussion?   
 
Mr. Bennett: I informed members at the Public Service Committee earlier tonight. 
Thanks to the Finance Office, the Treasurer’s Office, and the Utility Billing staff. They 
sent me a lot of information the last couple of days on credit card payments, the number 
of accounts, whether payments were made in person, on the web, or via telephone. On 
page 22, Section 10-4, I will be modifying that to read a $1.50 cents credit card 
convenience charge fee will be added for all non-face-to-face transactions.  
 
Mr. Roberts: Just to clarify that, Mr. Bennett, we discussed in the Public Service 
Committee that would include all telephone transactions, as well as those done on the 
internet. Are there any questions on that? If not we have a motion, all of those in favor. 
A voice vote was taken with all in favor. None were opposed. 
Motion carries. 
 
Communication from Mayor Jeff Tilton - Board Appointment-Mayor Tilton is hereby 
recommending the appoint of Jeffrey Jalbrzikowski to serve as a member of the Design 



Council Meeting 
Tuesday, October 11, 2016 

Page 2 of 12 
 

Review Board to fill an un-expired term held by Heather Sands ending December 31, 
2018. 
 
Ms. Gildow moved to receive and concur, seconded by Miss Bradshaw. 
 
Mr. Roberts:  Is there any discussion?  Hearing none, all in favor of receiving and 
concurring with the Mayor signify by saying aye.  All were in favor.  None were opposed.  
Motion carries. 
 
Resolution No. 16-100 Introduced by Council – A Resolution in support of the 
Zanesville-Muskingum County Health Department’s efforts addressing the use of 
tobacco in our community, as herein provided.  
 
Mr. Foreman moved for second reading, seconded by Mr. Baker. 
 
Mr. Roberts:  Is there any discussion?  Hearing none, all in favor of second reading 
signify by saying aye. All were in favor. None were opposed.  
 
Motion carries. 
 
Mrs. Osborn: I move that we add to the Agenda under 6A Ordinance No. 16-109. 
 
A motion has been made to add Ordinance 16-109 which is to allow an encroachment 
in an alley as Item 6A. Do we have a second? 
 
Mr. Wolfe seconded.  
 
Mr. Roberts: Is there any discussion on the addition? All of those in favor say aye.  
 
A voice vote was taken with all being in favor. None were opposed.  
Motion carries. The Ordinance is added as item 6A to the agenda. 
 
PROPOSED ORDINANCES 
 
Ordinance No. 16-106 - Introduced by Council – An Ordinance authorizing the issuance 
of bonds in the amount of not to exceed $745,000 for the purpose of advance refunding 
bonds issued in 2010 for the purpose of repairing and improving the State Street Bridge, 
constructing, improving and otherwise enhancing Sixth Street; authorizing a competitive 
or negotiated sale of the bonds; authorizing a bond purchase agreement appropriate for 
the sale of the bonds in the event of a negotiated sale; authorizing an escrow 
agreement in connection with the bonds; authorizing an official statement in connection 
with the sale of the bonds; authorizing the purchase of a municipal bond insurance 
policy, if desired, in connection therewith; and declaring an emergency. 
 
Ms. Gildow moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Mrs. Norman. 
 



Council Meeting 
Tuesday, October 11, 2016 

Page 3 of 12 
 

Mr. Roberts:  Is there any discussion on waiving of the readings? With that, we will have 
roll call vote for waiving of the readings. 
 
 
Roll call vote on waiving of the readings. 
9 Ayes 
0 Nays 
Motion carries.   
 
Mr. Roberts:  The motion to waive is approved. I now need a motion for passage. 
 
Mr. Wolfe moved for passage, seconded by Mr. Foreman. 
 
Mr. Roberts:  Is there any discussion on the legislation? In that case, we did have a few 
people here to talk to us from the Ohio Public Finance, but with this being an 
emergency we don’t have comment, correct? 
 
David Tarbert said we could have comment. 
 
Mr. Roberts: Okay, we can. I would like to introduce Eric Prall and Joseph Robertson 
from the division of Ohio Public Finance with Ross Sinclaire and Associates, LLC. They 
are here to discuss some of the wonderful workings of these bonds. Can I get a motion 
from Council to waive the rules of speaking? 
 
Mr. Baker moved, seconded by Mr. Foreman. A voice vote was taken with all in favor. 
None were opposed. Motion carries. 
 
Mr. Prall: I can address each of these separately. To start with I believe you mentioned 
the refunding Ordinance first. This is a potential refunding if the market cooperates. This 
being if the interest rates stay where we like them to refinance the callable bonds 
outstanding for the 2010 bond issue. This simply allows the City to proceed with that if 
the market permits. You are paying over 4% and the current market is somewhere 
between 2% and 3%. If there are sufficient savings the City would be able to move 
forward to save on the debt service on these bonds.  
 
On the new money, as we would call it, which would be the initial proceeds used for the 
Auditorium and the City Jail. We issued a bond anticipation note; a short term financing 
mechanism last year on December 30, 2015. It matures December 30, 2016. This 
Ordinance permits the City to move forward with long term financing to take advantage 
of low interest rates right now in the market. It will also lock those in to have permanent 
financing in place and it would be a current refunding of the bond anticipation note 
issued in 2015. I would be more than happy to address any questions that you might 
have on either of these bonds. 
 
Mr. Wolfe: At the front it has $910,000 is the principal remaining, but the renewal is for 
$745,000. Is that to allow for current year principal payment? Is that the difference? 



Council Meeting 
Tuesday, October 11, 2016 

Page 4 of 12 
 

 
Mr. Prall: The $910,000 is the amount outstanding, but all of that is not callable. Your 
call feature is in 2019. So we are unable per the original issuance to refinance the early 
bonds from now until 2019. So that is the differential amount in the principal amount. 
 
Mr. Wolfe: Thank you. 
 
Ms. Gildow: If the market cooperates and this is refinanced do you have an estimate on 
the amount of savings to the City? 
 
Mr. Prall: Sure. We used a benchmark of present value for percentage savings which is 
about 3%. Yours is currently 5% or 6%. To quantify that in dollars it is around $40,000 in 
gross net service savings. That would be annualized for the life to 2029 so the City 
would save a few thousand a year and the gross amount is $40,000ish. Again it is 
subject to the market, but the City would only move forward if it made sense. If the 
savings isn’t there; if the market moved and the interest rates increased, then we would 
do nothing with this. It is just allowing if the opportunity is available when we price the 
debt. 
 
Mr. Roberts: What was the date that we are going back for these?  
 
Mr. Prall: In the next couple of months so we have to close prior to December 30th as 
that is the maturity of the bond anticipation note. So between now and then and I would 
say it would be likely to be November or early December. 
 
Mr. Roberts: Is there anything else from Council? We will have roll call vote for passage. 
 
Roll call vote for passage. 
9 Ayes 
0 Nays 
Motion carries.  Ordinance is passed. 
 
Ordinance No. 16-107 - Introduced by Council – An Ordinance authorizing the issuance 
of bonds in the amount of not to exceed $2,750,000 for the purpose of acquiring, 
constructing, reconstructing, renovating, repairing and otherwise improving municipal 
facilities, particularly Secrest Auditorium and the City Jail; acquiring land and interests in 
land necessary for the foregoing; equipping, furnishing and equipping the same; 
landscaping and improving the sites thereof; retiring notes previously issued for such 
purpose; authorizing a competitive or negotiated sale of the bonds; authorizing a bond 
purchase agreement appropriate for the sale of the bonds in the event of a negotiated 
sale; authorizing an official statement in connection with the sale of the bonds; 
authorizing the purchase of a municipal bond insurance policy, if desired, in connection 
therewith; and declaring an emergency. 
 
Ms. Gildow moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Mr. Wolfe.   
 



Council Meeting 
Tuesday, October 11, 2016 

Page 5 of 12 
 

Mr. Roberts:  Is there any discussion on waiving of the readings? With that we will have 
roll call vote for waiving of the readings. 
 
Roll call vote on waiving of the readings. 
9 Ayes 
0 Nays 
Motion carries.   
 
Mr. Roberts:  I now need a motion for passage. 
 
Mr. Wolfe moved for passage, seconded by Mrs. Norman. 
 
Mr. Roberts: Is there any discussion?  Hearing none, we will have roll call vote for 
passage. 
 
Roll call vote for passage. 
9 Ayes 
0 Nays 
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed. 
 
Ordinance No. 16-108 - Introduced by Council – An Ordinance enacted by the City of 
Zanesville of Muskingum County, Ohio and authorizing the Mayor to act as the 
contractual agent for bridge inspection program services, including, but not limited to 
bridge load rating calculations, scour assessments, bridge inspections, and fracture 
critical plan development. 
 
Mr. Foreman moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Mr. Baker.   
 
Mr. Roberts:  Is there any discussion on waiving of the readings? With that I will pass 
along the Public Service Committee met earlier tonight and recommended to waive and 
pass this tonight. With that we will have roll call vote for waiving of the readings. 
 
Roll call vote on waiving of the readings. 
9 Ayes 
0 Nays 
Motion carries.   
 
Ms. Gildow moved for passage, seconded by Mr. Foreman. 
 
Mr. Roberts: Is there any discussion?  Hearing none, we will have roll call vote for 
passage. 
 
Roll call vote for passage. 
9 Ayes 
0 Nays 
Motion carries.  Ordinance is passed. 



Council Meeting 
Tuesday, October 11, 2016 

Page 6 of 12 
 

 
Item 6A Ordinance No. 16-109 - Introduced by Council – An Ordinance authorizing an 
encroachment of a City right-of-way. 
 
Mr. Roberts: A motion for first reading. 
 
Mrs. Norman moved for first reading and seconded by Miss Bradshaw.  
 
Mr. Roberts: Is there any discussion? I will go ahead and report from the Public Service 
Committee meeting. This was presented and the issue that has come before us is the 
property is currently trying to close. The mortgage survey turned up there is an 
encroachment of shed on a foundation in a City alley. That has postponed the closing 
indefinitely until they can get this remediated.  
 
Ms. Gildow: I was just wondering how we change it from first reading to waive the 
readings if possible. 
 
Mr. Roberts: You can waive the readings at any point if you were so inclined. Mr. 
Bennett, is there anything else you would like to add? 
 
Mr. Bennett: I received a call from Mid-Ohio Title, the closing agent representing the 
parties, and this was discovered during their processes. What I promised them is this is 
not unusual for our department to come across encroachments of varying types and 
degrees. What staff could do was prepare an ordinance. We had, by the time she called 
and we got to it, missed the deadline for filing ahead of this. The only thing I said is 
luckily we had a Public Service Committee meeting so we could take it there, prepare, 
have discussion, and let the committee recommend. From our standpoint, the utilities 
are not an issue so it will not interfere with our operation to maintain the alley or to 
access anything that we would need to access should you permit the slight 
encroachment.   
 
Mr. Roberts: Mr. Tarbert, if someone were inclined to waive the readings do we need to 
rescind the first motion prior to? 
 
Ms. Gildow: Wasn’t it the committee’s recommendation to waive the readings? 
 
Mr. Tarbert: Was it a motion for a first reading? 
 
Mr. Roberts: It was a motion for first reading. 
 
Mr. Tarbert: The motion to waive will supersede the motion of first reading. 
 
Mr. Roberts: That is what I thought. I just wanted to make sure that was right. Yes, Ann, 
I am sorry you are right. There was a recommendation from the Public Service 
Committee to waive the readings and pass it tonight. 
 



Council Meeting 
Tuesday, October 11, 2016 

Page 7 of 12 
 

Ms. Gildow: So I would like to make a motion to waive the readings. 
 
It was seconded by Mr. Foreman.   
 
Mr. Roberts:  Is there any discussion on waiving of the readings? With that we will have 
roll call vote for waiving. 
 
Roll call vote on waiving of the readings. 
9 Ayes 
0 Nays 
Motion carries.  
 
Mr. Roberts:  I now need a motion for passage. 
 
Mr. Foreman moved for passage, seconded by Mrs. Norman. 
 
Mr. Roberts:  Is there any discussion?  
 
Mr. Wolfe: I would like to point out that in the committee they did discuss that the 
encroachment has been there for quite some time. It is not something newly erected so 
we are just trying to solve the problem to let them close on the property. 
 
Mr. Roberts: I believe they said the age was fifty years. Thank you, Mr. Wolfe. Is there 
anything else from Council? Hearing none, we will have roll call vote for passage. 
 
Roll call vote for passage. 
9 Ayes 
0 Nays 
Motion carries.  Ordinance is passed. 
 
ORDINANCES FOR ACTION 
 
Ordinance No. 16-104 - Introduced by Council – An Ordinance to vacate a 38’ portion of 
Beech Alley North of Damon Alley, located in the block between 3rd St. and 2nd St. in 
the City of Zanesville, Ohio as herein provided.  
 
Ms. Gildow moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Miss Bradshaw.   
 
Mr. Roberts:  Is there any discussion on waiving of the readings? With that we will have 
roll call vote for waiving of the readings. 
 
Roll call vote on waiving of the readings. 
9 Ayes 
0 Nays 
Motion carries.   
 



Council Meeting 
Tuesday, October 11, 2016 

Page 8 of 12 
 

Mr. Roberts:  I now need a motion for passage. 
 
Mr. Roberts moved for passage, seconded by Ms. Gildow. 
 
Mr. Roberts:  Is there any discussion?   
 
Mr. Wolfe: I thought there was a better solution that came up at one of the meetings. 
 
Mr. Roberts: Yes, there is and part of getting to that better solution is us, I am not trying 
to sway anyone’s vote or do anything, but part of getting to that point is defeating this 
legislation. So we now have the readings waived so it won’t be coming back to us and 
we now have it on the floor and however anybody votes.  
 
Mr. Wolfe said that solution I believe was in accordance with both parties. In other 
words options were discussed. 
 
Mr. Roberts: Outside the purview of this legislation, yes I believe the intent is to bring it 
before Traffic Committee and to create a traffic order in that alley allowing them, for lack 
of a better term, to barricade, a perpetual barricade permit, until we can assess the 
entire area and see what alleys need closed in that area instead of just a 38’ strip. 
 
Mr. Wolfe: Okay, thank you.  
 
Mr. Roberts: Is everybody clear on all of that? Is there any other discussion on this? 
Hearing none, we will have roll call vote for passage. 
 
Roll call vote for passage. 
0 Ayes 
9 Nays 
Motion is defeated.  Ordinance failed. 
 
Ordinance No. 16-93 – Introduced by Council – An Ordinance authorizing and directing 
appropriation of properties necessary for the purpose of making, constructing, and 
utilizing a water tower and necessary lines, constituting a “Public Use” under R.C. 
§163.01(H)(2) and further authorized by R.C. §719.01(M).  
 
Mr. Foreman moved for third reading and passage, seconded by Mr. Wolfe. 
 
Mr. Roberts: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, we will have roll call for third 
reading and passage. 
 
Roll call vote for passage. 
9 Ayes 
0 Nays 
0 Absent 
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed. 



Council Meeting 
Tuesday, October 11, 2016 

Page 9 of 12 
 

 
Ordinance No. 16-95 - Introduced by Council – An Ordinance authorizing the proper city 
official to apply for grant funding from the FAA for FY 2017 projects and accept funding, 
if awarded.  
 
Mrs. Osborn moved for third reading and passage, seconded by Ms. Gildow. 
 
Mr. Roberts:  Is there any discussion? Hearing no discussion, we will have roll call vote 
for passage. 
 
Roll call vote for passage. 
9 Ayes 
0 Nays 
0 Absent  
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed. 
 
Ordinance No. 16-97 - Introduced by Council – An Ordinance allowing a moral claim.  
 
Ms. Gildow moved for third reading, seconded by Mrs. Gentry. 
 
Mr. Roberts: Is there any discussion? I brought the moral claim so I guess I can explain. 
Mrs. Lukich is claiming that she was impacted negatively by the City due to a water 
main break on Maple Avenue, which I think we heard from Mr. Orofino a few weeks 
back, about the same water break. I will leave it at Council’s pleasure so what exactly or 
if anything she would be paid in damages. She has a few things in there that I don’t 
think were actual necessities for the cleanup. If anybody were to actually look at it I think 
the actual cost of cleanup would be $200 with $140 for the cleanup of the initial water 
and she had another bill for $60 to unclog the drain from debris she said flowed into her 
basement. There was discussion on this at the Public Service Committee meeting 
earlier tonight. Just so that everybody understands these moral claims. Usually we look 
at them as far as if the City has done something morally wrong or has done some 
adverse action to cause harm to someone or their property. So take that into 
consideration and I will entertain anything from Council. If there is no discussion, we will 
have roll call vote. 
 
There is no need to amend. 
 
Mrs. Norman asked if there was any recommendation.  
 
Mr. Roberts: There was no recommendation coming out of committee. If anyone were to 
want to actually approve this I would suggest amending the dollar amount to $200 in the 
first whereas at the $553.05 by amending that to $200 and under section one amending 
it to $200 if anybody is of that mind.  
 
Motion by Mr. Baker to amend the amount of this Ordinance in the two sections 
mentioned above to $200. It was seconded by Miss Bradshaw. 



Council Meeting 
Tuesday, October 11, 2016 

Page 10 of 12 
 

 
A voice vote was taken with all in favor. Mr. Foreman abstained. None were opposed. 
 
Mr. Roberts: We now stand at 16-97 as amended. Is there any discussion? 
 
Mr. Baker: I think that would be more equitable than the amount that is listed there no 
matter how anybody votes on it whether up or down. That at least seems more 
reasonable and that is why I moved for that.  
 
Mr. Roberts: That was my assentation, too, of the whole situation. Is there any other 
discussion on this legislation?  
 
A motion to pass as amended was made by Mr. Baker and seconded by Miss 
Bradshaw. 
 
Mr. Roberts: If no further discussion, we will have roll call vote for passage. 
 
Roll call vote for passage. 
2 Ayes Mrs. Norman and Miss Bradshaw 
6 Nays Ms. Gildow, Mrs. Osborn, Mr. Wolfe, Mr. Roberts, Mr. Baker, and Mrs.  

Gentry. 
1 Abstention Mr. Foreman   
Motion fails. Ordinance is defeated. 
 
Ordinance No. 16-75 Amended - Introduced by Council – An Ordinance authorizing the 
proper city official to advertise for bids for Management Services for Gant Park 
Municipal Stadium Complex.  
 
Ms. Gildow moved for third reading and passage, seconded by Mrs. Gentry. 
 
Mr. Roberts: Is there any discussion? We have a recommendation finally from Public 
Service to pass this tonight and get this out to bid. Is there any other discussion on this? 
I want to thank Ms. Gildow for all of her work she did on this and Mr. Bennett as well. 
 
Ms. Gildow: Similarly, I have a comment that it was a collaborative effort and there was 
some time and energy put in to making sure our specs were the best they could be for 
the City and all involved. I would just like to echo the thank you. 
 
Mr. Roberts: Is there any other discussion?  We will have roll call vote for passage. 
 
Roll call vote for passage. 
8 Ayes 
0 Nays 
0 Absent  
1 Abstention  Mr. Wolfe 
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed. 



Council Meeting 
Tuesday, October 11, 2016 

Page 11 of 12 
 

 
TRAFFIC ORDERS 
 None 
 
MISCELLANEOUS AND UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
Mr. Bennett: Last Tuesday at the McIntire Public Library we hosted an event for 
discussion about downtown, sustainable downtown efforts, and increasing broadband. I 
wanted to say thank you to Blair Tom and the library staff for hosting. They were 
outstanding. Also, thank you to the Councilmembers for those who were able to attend. 
We appreciated your attendance. Your input was invaluable. Then to thank our 
volunteers that spoke on the panel round table. We had some really fascinating subjects 
and great ideas, I thought. So thank you to those volunteers as well. 
 
Last, but not least, is the grant opening of the Dog Park at Riverside. It will be Sunday, 
October 23 from 1:00 p.m. until 3:00 p.m. It will be Dog-O-Ween. Bring your dog and 
your best and its best costume. The committee has been working hard. There will be 
prizes: 1st, 2nd, and 3rd place. Mr. Bennett plans to attend. The Mayor will be opening 
and celebrating. We will have different vendors there to offer services at no charge. 
There will be discussions about what is next. This is the opening. Certainly there are 
other investments that are going to happen in the facility: Benches, agility, water 
fountains, and those types of things are still being planned. So, come join us for the 
initial opening. We look forward to seeing you. 
 
PRIVATE PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
Non-agenda item petitions filed 
 Mr. Eric Jones, 221 Luck Avenue, Zanesville, Ohio 43701 speaking on Mental 
Picture = MMM’s “Digging” for buried treasurer G+ Good faith. 
 
Mr. Eric Jones: It is good to see you again. Let me recap. The D on the Dig part of that 
is going to be for good faith. It is actually for fair play, fairness and good faith. For a 
quick recap the first M is for Majority for the quality of the members. The second one is 
the Majority decision and third one is minority rights. Then on the DIG part it is right of 
discussion, right of information, fairness and good faith. Now, we are 0 for 5. The same 
thing about good faith as it sort of went out the window. If you don’t get it from the first 
five men, okay, we are acting in good faith. You are not. I can ask the residents of 
Zanesville and I could ask you. You don’t read your citizenship when becoming an 
elected official. So what is your citizenship worth? You might want to ask yourself that. 
We are in interesting times, folks. I mean seriously. You know what the times are. The 
Constitution itself is in danger. Look at this election coming up. As elected officials I am 
going to ask, what is your oath worth? You took an oath to support the Constitution. I 
don’t know if you took it seriously or not. I am hoping you did. If you did, you would at 
least know what the Constitution says. You would know what the Declaration of 
Independence says. I tried to get you to read the Federalist Papers and I could add to 
that the Anti-Federalist Papers. Great reading, folks. It is absolutely outstanding 



Council Meeting 
Tuesday, October 11, 2016 

Page 12 of 12 
 

reading. You learn a lot. Then I also want to have you read Roberts Rules of Order. 
Where we are at right now, being under the Ohio Revised Code, takes you to tyranny. If 
you don’t believe me, read 15-44 which says in effect: The President of Council has 
sole discretion for procedure. Sole discretion by definition is tyranny. This is not just 
about me being fancy or being tricky or anything else. In a Democracy you don’t want 
somebody having sole discretion. You in effect have given up on Democracy once you 
accept tyranny. I think we have gone to the point where most cities in Ohio have gone; 
to the Ohio Revised Code. In effect, we have embraced tyranny in the state of Ohio. 
Thank you very much. 
 
Mr. Roberts: Is there anything else for the good of the order? If not, I will entertain 
motion to adjourn. 
 
Mrs. Osborn moved to adjourn. It was seconded by Mr. Wolfe. A voice vote was taken 
with all in favor. None were opposed. The motion carried. The meeting was adjourned 
at 7:35 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
______________________________  _______________________________ 
Andrew Roberts     Susan Culbertson 
President Pro-Tempe of Council   Clerk of Council 
















































	2016-10-24 Council Packet-part 1
	2016-10-24 AGENDA
	2016-10-11 Council Minutes

	2016-10-24 Council Packet-part 2

